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GOVT OF ASSAM

ASSAM SKILL DEVELOPMENT MISSION

KATABARI, DPS ROAD, NH-37
GARCHUK :: GUWAHATI-781035

No. ASDM-3495/2024/236

Dated: 13/08/2024

Bid Queries Replies of NIT No.ASDM-3495/2024/103, ASDM-3495/2024/140, ASDM-349572024/177 and ASDM-3495/2024/214 dated 01/08/2024

I NPT
| st | NIT No. E"'é:;’:ﬁ c’:” Clauses Details as per NIT Bidders' Querics ASDM Replies
NIT NO. ASDM- 3. Bidder Applicant must have experience in As RTD mode training is a newly adopted concept in the skill scenario of Assam, | This schemes sponsored by Directorate of Welfare of
1 3495/2024/214 Eligibility RTD mode skill training under Gowt. we request you kindly to omit this point from eligibility Criteria and also from SC & BC, Assam and to be implemented purely in
dated: 01/08/2024 Criteria- S1. No. | departments Technical Grading Matrix RTD Mode as approved by the Department, hence
12 clause can not be waived.
NIT NO. ASDM- 15. Penalty That the TP shall commence the work | instead of 10 days Kindly make it 20 days No changes
{ 3495/2024/214 Cause (skill training) not later than 10 days
| dated: 01/08/2024 from the date of release of the targets
2 to the TCs in the MIS system of
ASDM otherwise the target and the
, Performance Guarantee shall be
{ forfeited. e
; NIT NO. ASDM- 7. Technical Job Role relevant LOI from reputed Do we need to subunit IS LOIs for cach job roles Or 15 LOIs as a whole to get the | As a whole
1 3495/2024/214 Grading Matrix- | companics /Organisations ( for pre full marks? Kindly clanty
. | dated: 01/08/2024 Slno. 1 placement offer Letters)
. 5-9 companies : 5.0 marks
{ . 10-14 companies : 7.5 marks
‘F 15 and above companies : 10.0 marks
NIT NO. ASDM- 5. Procedure for | No hardcopy of the proposal is to be Contradictory instructions. Kindly clarify Please refer to Corrigendum No.ASDM-
4 | 3495/2024/214 Bid submission- | submitted 3495/2024/214 dtd.7/8/24
| dated: 01/08/2024 SI. No. II
' NIT NO. ASDM- 9. Application All TECH:s also needs to be submitted | Contradictory instructions. Kindly clarify Please refer to Corrigendum No.ASDM-
< | 3495/2024/214 clarify. in non-editable soft copy format of xls 3495/2024/214 dtd.7/8/24
|~ | dated: 01/08/2024 Procedure- SI. or xlsx or .doc or docx format in pen
! No. 3 drive along with hard copy in bid file. ;
‘; NIT NO. ASDM- TECH 1. We hereby declare that we have quoted | This line should be omitted as the line has no relevance in this Eol and the Please read as "We hereby declare that we have quoted |
| © | 3495/2024/214 COVER for all job roles given in TECH 9 amount also purtted wrongly for all job roles given in TECH 11 comprised entire
| | dated: 01/08/2024 LETTER SI comprised entire project value of Rs. project value of Rs. 94.48 Lakhs
‘ No.11 114.14 Lakhs

roves
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TNITNO. ASDM-

3495/2024/214
dated: 01/08/2024

TECH 5. SELF
DECLARATIO
N

We hereby declare that we have quoted
for all job roles given in TECH 9

This line should be omitted as the line has no relevance in this Eol and the
amount also putted wrongly

Job role given TECH 11. please read TECH S as *
"We hereby declare that we have quoted for all job




comprised entire project value of Rs.
114.14 Lakhs

roles given in TECH 11 comprised entire project value

of Rs. 94.48 Lakhs

(€

All TECHs also needs to be submitted

Do we need to submit hard copy as it mentioned Clause No

Please refer to Corrigendum No.ASDM-

114.14 Lakhs.

NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 9,
3495/2024/140 SI. No. 3 in non editable soft copy format of xIs | 5, SI. No. II "No hard copy of the proposal is to be 3495/2024/214 dtd.7/8/24
8 Dated 01-08-2024 or xlsx or .doc or docx format in pen- submitted". Please clarify.
drive along with hard copy in bid file.
NIT No. ASDM- Tech 1 We hereby declare that we have quoted | In Tender Notice, it is mentioned that "Estimated Please read as "We hereby declare that we have quoted
3495/2024/140 for all job roles given in TECH 9 Approximate value of the work is Rs. 62.57 Lakhs". Please for all job roles given in TECH 11 comprised entire
2 Dated 01-08-2024 comprised entire project value of Rs Clarify project value of Rs. 62.57 Lakhs (As per your query
114.14 Lakhs. Tender Notice is correct)
NIT No. ASDM- Tech 5 We hereby declare that we have quoted | In NIT, Tech 9 is for Govt Skill Training Completion Certificates and In Tender TECH 9 is correct - Govt. Skill Training Completion
3495/2024/140 for all job roles given in TECH 9 Notice, it is mentioned that "Estimated Approximate value of the work is Rs. Certificates. Please read TECH 5 as "We hereby
10 | Dated 01-08-2024 comprised entire project value of Rs 62.57 Lakhs". Please Clarify declare that we have quoted for all job roles given in
114.14 Lakhs. TECH 11 comprised entire project value of Rs. 62.57
Lakhs
NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 7, Presentation Please specify if we need to submit the presentation when submitting the bid or it | Later Stage
11 | 3495/2024/140 Sl. No. 6 is required on later stage
Dated 01-08-2024
NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 7, Job role relevant Lol from reputed Given that the NIT is for Short Term Training in RTD Mode is minimum for 160 | No changes in clauses. Job roles relevant Lols for each
3495/2024/140 SL. No. | companies/ Organizations (for pre candidates and maximum 340 Scheduled Caste candidates, we propose that NIT are to be submitted
Dated 01-08-2024 placement offers letter) having 3 to 4 Letters of Intent (LOIs) from reputable companies with a combined
12 5 -9 companies = 5.0 Marks vacancy of 1000 positions will suffice for eligibility and
10-14 companies = 7.5 Marks Technical Grading. This approach will ensure that the number of LOIs is
15 and above companies = 10.0 Marks | minimized while meeting the necessary vacancy requirements. We request to
minimize the LOIs if number of vacancies provided in the LOIs are more.
NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 7, Govt. Skill training Works completion | Please minimize the Govt. Skill Training completion certificate No changes
3495/2024/140 SL. No. 3 Certificate
Dated 01-08-2024 5-10 nos = 7.5 Marks
13 11-15 nos. = 10.0 Marks
16-20 nos = 12.5 Marks
21-25 nos = 15.0 Marks
26 and above = 20.0 Marks
NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 9, All TECHs also needs to be submitted | Do we need to submit hard copy as it mentioned Clause No 5, SL. No. Il "No hard | Please refer to Corrigendum No.ASDM-
14 3495/2024/177 SL. No. 3 in non editable soft copy format of xIs | copy of the proposal is to be submitted". Please clarify. 3495/2024/214 dtd.7/8/24
Dated 01-08-2024 or xlsx or .doc or docx format in pen-
drive along with hard copy in bid file.
NIT No. ASDM- Tech | We hereby declare lhaf we have quoted | In Tender Notice, it is mentioned that "Estimated Approximate value of the work | Please read as "We hereby declare that we have quoted
15 3495/2024/177 for all job rolgs giver_l in TECH 9 is Rs. 62,57 Lakhs", Please Clarify for all job roles given in TECH 11 comprised entire
Dated 01-08-2024 comprised entire project value of Rs project value of Rs. 133,17 Lakhs (As per your query
A TN TE T 114.14 Lakhs. - - - S e : : Tender N'otice is correct) :
0 o ec 1Y\/c:: l;;:fel;y declar'e that “"/reE Cal\;egquole In NI‘T, :](?Ch 9 |s'fm Govt iklll.l 1(auung Lo‘m’plenon Cemﬁgz\tes and In Tender TEC'H 9 is correct - Govt Skill Training Completion
el s i orall jo role§ given in Notice, it is f}lemloned Ih'flll’ Estimated Approximate value of the work is Rs. Certificates. Please read TECH 5 as "We hereby
comprised entire project value of Rs 62.57 Lakhs". Please Clarify declare that we have quoted for all job roles given in

TECH 11 comprised entire project value of Rs.133.17
Lakhs




&
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{ NIT No. ASDM- Clause Presentation Please specify if we need to submit the presentation when submitting the bid or it | Later Stage
17 | 3495/2024/177 No. 7, is required on later stage
Dated 01-08-2024 SL No. 6
NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 7, Job role relevant Lol from reputed Given that the NIT is for Short Term Training in RTD Mode for 340 Scheduled No changes in clauses. Job roles relevant Lols for each
3495/2024/177 SL. No. 1 companies/ Organizations (for pre Caste candidates, we propose that having 3 to 4 Letters of Intent (LOIs) from NIT are to be submitted
Dated 01-08-2024 placement offers letter) reputable companies with a combined vacancy of 1000 positions will suffice for
81 5 -9 companies = 5.0 Marks cligibility and Technical Grading. This approach will ensure that the number of
10-14 companies = 7.5 Marks LOIs is minimized while meeting the necessary vacancy requirements. We
15 and above companies = 10.0 Marks | request to minimise the LOIs if number of vacancies are more.
NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 7, Gowt. Skill training Works completion | Please minimize the Govt. Skill Training completion certificate No changes
3495/2024/177 SL. No. 3 Certificate
Dated 01-08-2024 5-10 nos = 7.5 Marks
19 11-15 nos. = 10.0 Marks
1 16-20 nos = 12.5 Marks
21-25 nos = 15.0 Marks
I 26 and above = 20.0 Marks
[ NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 9, All TECHs also needs to be submitted | Do we need to submit hard copy as it mentioned Clause No 5, SI. No. Il "No hard | Please refer to Corrigendum No.ASDM-
5 0 3495/2024/214 Sl. No. 3 in non editable soft copy format of xIs | copy of the proposal is to be submitted". Please clarify. 3495/2024/214 dtd.7/8/24
~~ | Dated 01-08-2024 or xlsx or .doc or docx format in pen-
drive along with hard copy in bid file.
NIT No. ASDM- Tech 1 We hereby declare that we have quoted | In Tender Notice, it is mentioned that "Estimated Approximate value of the work | Please read as "We hereby declare that we have quoted
71 3495/2024/214 for all job roles given in TECH 9 is Rs. 62.57 Lakhs". Please Clarify for all job roles given in TECH 11 comprised entire
~" | Dated 01-08-2024 comprised entire project value of Rs project value of Rs. 94.48 Lakhs (As per your query
114.14 Lakhs. ; Tender Notice is correct)
NIT No. ASDM- Tech 5 We hereby declare that we have quoted | In NIT, Tech 9 is for Govt Skill Training Completion Certificates and In Tender TECH 9 is correct - Govt Skill Training Completion
3495/2024/214 for all job roles given in TECH 9 Notice, it is mentioned that "Estimated Approximate value of the work is Rs. Certificates. Please read TECH 5 as "We hereby
22 | Dated 01-08-2024 comprised entire project value of Rs 62.57 Lakhs". Please Clarify declare that we have quoted for all job roles given in
114.14 Lakhs. TECH 11comprised entire project value of Rs. 94.48
Lakhs
NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 7, Presentation Please specify if we need to submit the presentation when submitting the bid or it | Later Stage
23 | 3495/2024/214 S1. No. 6 is required on later stage
Dated 01-08-2024
NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 7, Job role relevant Lol from reputed Given that the NIT is for Short Term Training in RTD Mode for 280 Scheduled No changes in clauses. Job roles relevant Lols for each
3495/2024/214 SL. No. | companies/ Organizations (for pre Caste candidates, we propose that having 3 to 4 Letters of Intent (LOls) from NIT are to be submitted
24 Dated 01-08-2024 placement offers letter) reputable companies with a combined vacancy of 1000 positions will suffice for
. 5 -9 companies = 5.0 Marks eligibility and Technical Grading. This approach will ensure that the number of
10-14 companies = 7.5 Marks LOIs is minimized while meeting the necessary vacancy requirements. We
15 and above companies = 10.0 Marks | request to minimise the LOIs if number of vacancies are more.
NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 7, Govt. Skill training Works completion | Please minimize the Govt. Skill Training completion certificate No changes
3495/2024/214 SL. No. 3 Certificate
Dated 01-08-2024 5-10 nos = 7.5 Marks
25 11-15 nos. = 10.0 Marks

16-20 nos = 12.5 Marks
21-25 nos = 15.0 Marks
26 and above = 20.0 Marks
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NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 9, All TECHs also needs to be submitted | Do we need to submit hard copy as it mentioned Clause No 5, SI. No. I "No hard | Please refer to Corrigendum No.ASDM-
26 3495/2024/103 SL. No. 3 in non editable soft copy format of xIs | copy of the proposal is to be submitted". Please clarify. 3495/2024/214 dtd.7/8/24
=" | Dated 01-08-2024 or xlIsx or .doc or docx format in pen-
drive along with hard copy in bid file.
NIT No. ASDM- Tech 1 We hereby declare that we have quoted | In Tender Notice, it is mentioned that "Estimated Approximate value of the work | Please read as "We hereby declare that we have quoted
27 3495/2024/103 for all job roles given in TECH 9 is Rs. 62.57 Lakhs". Plcase Clarify for all job roles given in TECH 11 comprised entire
B Dated 01-08-2024 comprised entire project value of Rs project value of Rs. 94.71 Lakhs (As per your query
114.14 Lakhs. Tender Notice is correct)
NIT No. ASDM- Tech 5§ We hereby declare that we have quoted | In NIT, Tech 9 is for Govt Skill Training Completion Certificates and In Tender TECH 9 is correct - Govt Skill Training Completion
3495/2024/103 for all job roles given in TECH 9 Notice, it is mentioned that "Estimated Approximate value of the work is Rs. Certificates. Please read TECH 5 as "We hereby
28 | Dated 01-08-2024 comprised entire project value of Rs 62.57 Lakhs". Please Clarify declare that we have quoted for all job roles given in
114.14 Lakhs. TECH 11 comprised entire project value of Rs. 94.71
Lakhs.
NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 7, Presentation Please specify if we need to submit the presentation when submitting the bid or it | Later Stage
29 | 3495/2024/103 Sl. No. 6 is required on later stage
Dated 01-08-2024
NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 7, Job role relevant Lol from reputed Given that the NIT is for Short Term Training in RTD Mode for 220 Scheduled No changes in clauses. Job roles relevant Lols for each
3495/2024/103 SL. No. 1 companies/ Organizations (for pre Caste candidates, we propose that having 3 to 4 Letters of Intent (LOIs) from NIT are to be submitted
30 Dated 01-08-2024 placement offers letter) reputable companies with a combined vacancy of 1000 positions will suffice for
5 -9 companies = 5.0 Marks eligibility and Technical Grading. This approach will ensure that the number of
10-14 companies = 7.5 Marks LOIs is minimized while meeting the necessary vacancy requirements. We
15 and above companies = 10.0 Marks | request to minimise the LOIs if number of vacancies are more.
NIT No. ASDM- Clause No. 7, Govt. Skill training Works completion | Please minimize the Govt. Skill Training completion certificate No changes
3495/2024/103 SI. No. 3 Certificate :
Dated 01-08-2024 5-10 nos = 7.5 Marks
31 11-15 nos. = 10.0 Marks
16-20 nos = 12.5 Marks
{ 21-25 nos = 15.0 Marks
{ 26 and above = 20.0 Marks
4 NIT NO. ASDM- 3. Bidder Applicant must have experience in Since RTD mode training is a new concept in the skill scenario of Assam, we This schemes sponsored by Directorate of Welfare of
32 3495/2024/140 Eligibility RTD request you kindly to SC & BC, Assam and to be implemented purely in
> | dated: 01/08/2024 Criteria- SI. 12 | mode skill training under Govt. waive this NIT clause from Bidder Eligibility Criteria & from Technical Grading | RTD Mode as approved by the Department, hence
departments Matrix. clause cannot be waived.
NIT NO. ASDM- TECH 1. Cover | We hereby declare that we have quoted | Job roles are not given in TECH 9 Please confirm Please read as "We hereby declare that we have quoted
33 3495/2024/140 Letter SI No. 11 | for all job roles given in TECH 9 for all job roles given in TECH 11 comprised entire
dated: 01/08/2024 comprised entire project value of Rs. project value of Rs. 62.57 Lakhs
114.14 Lakhs
NIT NO. ASDM- TECH 5. Self- We hereby declare that we have quoted | Project value is not matching with the NIT document Please confirm Job role given TECH 11. please read TECH 5 as "We
34 3495/2024/140 Declaration for all job roles given in TECH 9 hereby declare that we have quoted for all job roles
dated: 01/08/2024 comprised entire project value of given in TECH 11 comprised entire project value of
Rs.114.14 Lakhs Rs. 62.57 Lakhs
\ NIT NO. ASDM- 3. Bidder Applicant must have experience in Since RTD mode training is a new concept in the skill scenario of Assam, we This schemes sponsored by Directorate of Welfare of
35 | 3495/2024/177 Eligibility RTD request you kindly to SC & BC, Assam and to be implemented purely in
| dated: 01/08/2024 Criteria- mode skill training under Govt. waive this NIT clause from Bidder Eligibility Criteria & from Technical Grading | RTD Mode as approved by the Department. hence
’ SL 12 departments Matrix, clause cannot be waived.
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NIT NO. ASDM-
6 3495/2024/177

TECH 1. Cover
Letter

We hereby declare that we have quoted
for all job roles given in TECH 9

Job roles are not given in TECH 9 Please confirm

Please read as "We hereby declare that we have quoted \
for all job roles given in TECH 11 comprised entire

dated: 01/08/2024 SINo. 11 comprised entire project value of Rs. project value of Rs. 133.17 Lakhs
114.14 Lakhs
NIT NO. ASDM- TECH 5. Self- We hereby declare that we have quoted | Project value is not matching with the NIT document Please confirm Job role given TECH 11. please read TECH 5as "We
7 3495/2024/177 Declaration for all job roles given in TECH 9 hereby declare that we have quoted for all job roles
dated: 01/08/2024 comprised entire project value of given in TECH 11 comprised entire project value of
Rs.114.14 Lakhs Rs. 133.17 Lakhs
NIT NO. ASDM- 3. Bidder Applicant must have experience in Since RTD mode training is a new concept in the skill scenario of Assam, we This schemes sponsored by Directorate of Welfare of
3 3495/2024/103 Eligibility RTD request you kindly to SC & BC, Assam and to be implemented purely in
’ dated: 01/08/2024 Criteria- mode skill training under Govt. waive this NIT clause from Bidder Eligibility Criteria & from Technical Grading | RTD Mode as approved by the Department, hence
Sl 12 departments Matrix. clause cannot be waived.
NIT NO. ASDM- TECH 1. Cover | We hereby declare that we have quoted | Job roles are not given in TECH 9 Please confirm Please read as "We hereby declare that we have quoted
39 3495/2024/103 Letter for all job roles given in TECH 9 for all job roles given in TECH 11 comprised entire
dated: 01/08/2024 SINo. 11 comprised entire project value of Rs. | project value of Rs.94.71 Lakhs
114.14 Lakhs
NIT NO. ASDM- TECH 5. Self- We hereby declare that we have quoted | Project value is not matching with the NIT document Please confirm Job role given TECH 11. plese read TECH 5as " "We
40 3495/2024/103 Declaration for all job roles given in TECH 9 hereby declare that we have quoted for all job roles
dated: 01/08/2024 comprised entire project value of given in TECH 11 comprised entire project value of
Rs.114.14 Lakhs Rs. 94.71 Lakhs
2_Full_NIT_PM_AJ Bidder should have implemented at * Are there specific skill sectors that the project should cover to qualify (e.g., [T, | * Skill Training in any sector
AY_EV _Solar FT_ least one project in Central manufacturing, soft skills)? * Yes
AC Government / State government / PSU * Are projects that include a combination of skill training and other services * Yes
Bidders Eligibility / Public listed companies with a project | (e.g., employment placement) considered eligible? *Yes
:Point # 10 value of 1.33 crores or more in Skill * Are projects implemented for subsidiaries of public listed companies * Preferably Placement Linked Skill Training
Training considered eligible? : * Completed :
* Can projects implemented in collaboration with state government entities ina | * No Specific time frame
different state from the bidding process be considered? * Exact amount is Rs.1.33 croes including residential
Al * Can you specify the types of skill training projects that qualify under this cost

criterion?

* Does the project need to be completed, or can it be ongoing to meet this
requirement?

* Is there a specific timeframe within which the project must have been
implemented to qualify (e.g., within the last 5 years)?

* We understand that the project value of approximately 1.33 crores includes
both Skill Training and Residential costs. However, to meet the participation
criteria, could you kindly clarify the exact amount that should be exclusively
allocated to Skill Training within this budget?

Q/\ssam Skill Dexe



